
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

 
SINGLE CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS -  

STRATEGIC PLANNING, TRANSPORT AND CONNECTIVITY 
 

MATTERS TO BE DETERMINED ON - THURSDAY, 5 JUNE 2025 
 

CABINET MEMBER: 
COUNCILLOR W.F.GRIFFITHS 

 

 
 
 
 
1.  Proposed 'Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Unloading At Any 

Time Traffic Regulation Order on Beacons View, Valley View and 
Cwrt Tudor for the new Housing Developments at the Old Tudor Inn 
Site, Cimla Neath.  (Pages 3 - 14) 
 

2.  List of Approved Contractors  (Pages 15 - 28) 
 

 
F.O’Brien 

Chief Executive 
 

Civic Centre 
Port Talbot Wednesday, 28th May 2025 
 
 
 
Single Cabinet Member Decisions - 
Strategic Planning, Transport and Connectivity Member:  
 
Councillor  W.F.Griffiths 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 
 
 

 
NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
Single Cabinet Member Decisions 

 
Portfolio 9 – Strategic Planning, Transport and Connectivity 

 
10th June 2025 

 

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport – J.M.Davies 
 
Matter for Decision 
 
Wards Affected: Neath South 
 
Proposed ‘Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Unloading At Any 
Time’ Traffic Regulation Order on Beacons View, Valley View and 
Cwrt Tudor for the new Housing Development at The Old Tudor 
Inn site, Cimla, Neath. 
 
Purpose of the Report: 
 
To obtain Member’s approval to advertise the above traffic regulation 
order as indicated in Appendix A. 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
The report outlines the proposed traffic regulation order and the 
reason why the order is required. 
 
Background: 
 
A new Housing Development at The Old Tudor Inn site, Cimla has 
planning approval conditions that require a traffic regulation order to 
be implemented on Beacons View, Valley View and Cwrt Tudor in the 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



interest of road safety. The traffic regulation order will prevent 
indiscriminate parking around the access/egress road to the 
development and will also improve manoeuvrability issues for the 
refuse vehicles in the area.  
 
The proposed scheme is indicated in Appendix A. 
 
Financial Impacts:  
 
The scheme is to be funded by the Developer. 
 
Integrated Impact Assessment: 
 
A first stage impact assessment has been undertaken to assist the 
Council in discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 
2010, the Welsh Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the 
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the 
Environment (Wales) Act 2016.   
The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated 
that a more in-depth assessment is not required.  A summary is 
included below: - 
A full impact assessment is not required as the traffic regulation 
orders will provide a safe environment for all highway users. 
 
Valleys Communities Impacts:  
 
There are ‘No Implications’ associated with this report. 
 
Workforce Impacts: 
 
There are ‘No Implications’ associated with this report. 
 
Legal Impacts: 
 
The scheme is to be advertised for a 21-day period as part of the 
statutory process. 
 
Risk Management Impacts:  

Page 4



 
There are no risk management impacts associated with this report.  
 
Consultation: 

 

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is 
advertised. 
 
Recommendations:  
 
Having had due regard to the integrated impact assessment it is 
recommended that approval is granted to advertise the Traffic 
Regulation Order on Beacons View, Valley View and Cwrt Tudor, 
Cimla, Neath for the new Housing Development at The Old Tudor Inn 
site (as detailed in Appendix A to the circulated report) and if no 
objections are received that the proposal is to be implemented on site 
as advertised.  
 
Reasons for Proposed Decision:  
 
The proposed traffic regulation order will prevent indiscriminate 
parking and improve manoeuvrability issues in the interest of road 
safety.  
 
Implementation of Decision: 
 
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three-day call-in 
period.  
 
Appendices:  
 
Appendix A – Plan – Housing Development on The Old Tudor Inn site 
– Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – Beacons View, Valley View 
and Cwrt Tudor, Cimla, Neath  
 
Appendix B – Integrated Impact Assessment. 
 

Page 5



List of Background Papers: 
 
None 
 
Officer Contact: 
 
Mr Hasan Hasan  
Engineering & Transport 
Tel. No. 01639 686463 
Email h.hasan@npt.gov.uk  
 
Mr Martin Brumby,  
Engineering & Transport 
Tel. No. 01639 686013 
Email m.brumby@npt.gov.uk 
 
Mr Ryan L. Jones  
Engineering & Transport 
Tel. No. 01639 686771 
Email r.jones15@npt.gov.uk 

Page 6

mailto:h.hasan@npt.gov.uk
mailto:m.brumby@npt.gov.uk
mailto:r.jones15@npt.gov.uk


20

21

22

421

421

3

2

211

S

S

S

14-19

212

421

P3

P3

P1

P1

P13

P12

P10

P16

P15

P14

P17

P18

P19

P20

P20

422

421

421

S

B

in

S
t
o
r
e

P22

P22

P21

P21

44

Proposed 'Prohibition of Waiting,

Loading and Unloading' At Any Time

Proposed 'Prohibition of

Waiting' At Any Time

Proposed 'Prohibition of Waiting,

Loading and Unloading' At Any Time

20

211

21

22

421

421

421

422

641

641

3

2

1

6

7

8

9

10-13

211

211

S

S

S

S

S

S

14-19

212

421

P3

P3

P1

P1

P6

P6

P6

P7

P7

P7

P8

P8

P9

P9

P13

P12

P10

P16

P15

P14

P17

P18

P19

P20

P20

P11

422

421

421

S

S

S

S

B

in

S

to
re

P22

P22

P21

P21

4

5

P2

P2

P4

P4

P5

P5

P5

S

S

4

5

P2

P2

P4

P4

P5

P5

P5

S

S

P4

KEY:-

Proposed Prohibition of Waiting,

Loading and Unloading

At Any Time

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT ON

THE OLD TUDOR INN SITE

PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER

BEACONS VIEW, VALLEY VIEW AND CWRT TUDOR,

CIMLA, NEATH

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER LAYOUT PLAN - SCALE 1:500

'APPENDIX A'

V:\ts941 - RLJ\_Projects\Financial Year 2025 - 2026\Highway Development Control\R10600 - Land at the former Tudor Inn - Beacons View - Cimla\Drawings\R10600 - BV - TRO - 01 - Rev A.dwg

A2

J
o

b
 
T

i
t
l
e

D
r
g

.
 
N

o
.

Date

Approved

Drawing No.

File No.

Drawn

Date

Scales

Financial Code No.

Checked

Date

Job Title

Ch

Client

Rev Details Dr Ap Date

1.  All dimensions are in millimetres unless

     otherwise stated.

NOTES

ENGINEERING AND TRANSPORT

NICOLA PEARCE BSC (Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI

DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT AND REGENERATION

THE QUAYS, BRUNEL WAY

BAGLAN ENERGY PARK

NEATH SA11 2GG

THIS IS A C.A.D. PRODUCED DRAWING AND SHOULD NOT BE AMENDED BY HAND.
Ordnance Survey Licence:  © Hawlfraint a hawilau cronfa ddata’r goron 2013. Rhid trwydded yr arolwg ordnans 100023392. © Crown Copyright and Database Right 2013. Ordnance Survey 100023392.

Status

RLJ

APR'25

MCB

APR'25

 HIH

APR'25

As Detailed

R10600 - BV - TRO - 01 A

SITE LAYOUT PLAN - SCALE 1:1250

Development Site

Site Location

Proposed Prohibition of Waiting

At Any Time

A

RLJ MCB HIH MAY '25

PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION AMENDED

DUE TO REPRESENTATION FROM LOCAL

WARD MEMBERS

P
age 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
109.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
BM 114.35m

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
CAE RHYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
DDU

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
N 196109.205

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
E 275983.708

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Z 112.246

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
ST3

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
E 275986.679

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Z 113.856

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
N 196088.072

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
110.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
BRK1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
111.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
MH UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
CL=111.71m

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
111.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
BLK1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
115.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
115.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
PW1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
BLK0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
CONC0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
CB2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
BLK1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
ST0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
BEACONS VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
CWRT TUDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
BEACONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
110.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
109.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
BM 114.35m

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
CAE RHYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
DDU

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
BEACONS VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
N 196109.205

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
E 275983.708

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Z 112.246

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
ST3

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
E 275986.679

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Z 113.856

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
ST2

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
N 196088.072

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
110.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
110.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
110.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
110.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
STAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
BRK1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
111.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
MH UTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
CL=111.71m

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
111.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
BLK1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
113.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
113.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
115.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
115.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
PW1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
BLK0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
CONC0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
CB2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
BLK1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
ST0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
BEACONS VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
VALLEY VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
BEACONS VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
CWRT TUDOR



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 
1. Details of the initiative  
  

Initiative description and summary: Proposed ‘Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Unloading At Any Time’ Traffic 
Regulation Order on Beacons View, Valley View and Cwrt Tudor for the new Housing Development at The Old 
Tudor Inn site, Cimla, Neath. 

Service Area: Engineering and Transport  

Directorate: Environment and Regeneration  

 
2. Does the initiative affect:   
 

 Yes No 

Service users Y  

Staff Y  

Wider community Y  

Internal administrative process only  Y  

 
3. Does the initiative impact on people because of their:  
 

 Yes  No None/ 
Negligible 

Don’t 
Know 

Impact 
H/M/L 

Reasons for your decision (including evidence)/How 
might it impact? 

Age   N   L There is no negative impact as the scheme will prevent 
indiscriminate parking and improve manoeuvrability for 
vehicles thereby benefitting all the highway users of the 
locality around the new development.  

Disability   N   L 

Gender Reassignment  N   L 

Marriage/Civil Partnership  N   L 

Pregnancy/Maternity  N   L 

Race  N   L 

Religion/Belief  N   L 

Sex  N   L 

P
age 9



2 

 

Sexual orientation  N   L 

 

4. Does the initiative impact on: 

 

 Yes  No None/ 

Negligible 

Don’t 
know 

Impact 
H/M/L 

Reasons for your decision (including evidence used) / 
How might it impact? 

People’s opportunities 
to use the Welsh 
language  

Y    L There will be a positive impact as we welcome all 
correspondence in Welsh and English when dealing with the 
wider community. 

Treating the Welsh 
language no less 
favourably than English  

Y    L There will be a positive impact because all permanent 
highway approved signage and road markings used in the 
traffic regulation orders are Bilingual ( Welsh / English ) with 
Welsh placed above English. 

 

 

5. Does the initiative impact on biodiversity: 

 Yes  No None/ 
Negligible 

Don’t 
know 

Impact 
H/M/L 

Reasons for your decision (including evidence) /  
How might it impact? 

To maintain and 
enhance biodiversity  

 N  
 L There is no negative impact as the road markings are located 

on the carriageway, therefore the scheme does not impact 
the existing Flora, Fauna or Biodiversity. 

To promote the 
resilience of 
ecosystems, i.e. 
supporting protection of 
the wider environment, 
such as air quality, flood 
alleviation, etc.  

 N  

  

 

L 

There is no negative impact as the road markings and 
signage are located away from the kerb allowing the 
carriageway and footway drainage to function as at present. 
The scheme is located within the existing road surface and 
as such there is no opportunity to provide additional drainage 
systems such as swales, soakaways etc. 

 

P
age 10



3 

 

 

 

 

6. Does the initiative embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working): 

 Yes  No Details 

Long term - how the initiative 
supports the long term well-being of 
people  

Y  Within the Neath Port Talbot presently 59.6% of adults are obese or 
overweight (with 23.6% being obese) it is predicted that by 2025 the 
number will have risen to 66.5%.  A quarter of children in Wales are 
overweight or obese (including 12.4% that are obese) Wales has a higher 
percentage of adolescents self-reporting to be overweight or obese 
compared to England, Scotland and Republic of Ireland, with rates being 
generally higher in boys than girls.   

Only 48.4% of adults in Neath Port Talbot are meeting the physical activity 
guidelines compared to 53.1% in Wales. For most people, the easiest form 
of physical activity are those that can be built into everyday life such as 
walking and commuting by active travel. By enabling active travel, the 
proposal will contribute to improved health benefits for users whilst 
reducing carbon emissions from vehicles. 

The Welsh Governments Llwybr Nweydd Wales transport strategy sets out 
the 20 year ambition and focuses on delivering an accessible, sustainable 
transport system that is good for people, communities, the environment the 
economy and Welsh language and culture.  

The 5 year priorities call for a transport system and infrastructure that plays 
its part in reducing greenhouse gas emissions whilst increasing active 
travel and public transport use by providing safe, accessible, sustainable 
transport systems that people will want to use.  

The sustainable transport hierarchy places active travel at the forefront of 
transport and sets out how the strategy will encourage people to change 

P
age 11



4 

 

their travel behaviour to use low-carbon sustainable transport, cycling and 
walking as the preferred transport modes. 

The scheme will help to encourage and maintain Active Travel through 
maintaining the existing street scene environment, thereby benefiting the 
community. Furthermore, in September 2023 the Welsh Government 
National 20 mph speed limit default strategy was implemented lowering the 
speed limit over a greater urban area of secondary estate roads within the 
locality reducing overall emissions and the promotion of Active Travel, 
walking and cycling. 

Integration -  how the initiative 
impacts upon our wellbeing 
objectives  

Y  The scheme through the proposed traffic regulation order will maintain the 
existing street scene improving the community health through reduced air 
pollution and people walking to the local facilities, thereby contributing to 
other organisations goals on improving health for the population of Wales. 

Involvement -  how people have 
been involved in developing the 
initiative  

Y  A statutory consultation exercise for the traffic regulation order will be 
undertaken with letters and plans delivered to the adjacent properties 
detailing the proposals. The traffic regulation order will be advertised in the 
South Wales Evening Post, on the Council’s web site and Notices posted 
on site. 

Collaboration - how we have worked 
with other services/organisations to 
find shared sustainable solutions 

Y  The various sections within the Council such as Highway Engineering, 
Highway Development Control section and the Legal section have worked 
together on this initiative. The Welsh Government, Transport for Wales and 
Sustrans have all been are working in collaboration with the Council on 
Active Travel Routes within the Borough and providing advice and 
direction. 

Prevention -  how the initiative will 
prevent problems occurring or getting 
worse  

Y  In NPT 25.5% of homes do not have access to a car. Where car ownership 
levels are low, residents are more likely to be reliant on public transport 
and active travel for their day to day needs and to access key services and 
employment. Poor facilities can lead to difficulty in using active travel which 
can cause to social exclusion and isolation, which subsequently can lead to 
a range of health and social problems. 

P
age 12



5 

 

 

7. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate): 

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required   

Reasons for this conclusion    

After completing the assessment, it has been determined that this proposal does not require a full Impact Assessment (second 
stage). The traffic regulation order will have a positive impact on service users, have no adverse impact on people who share 
protected characteristics or on people’s ability to use the Welsh language.  

The traffic regulation order will contribute to delivering the Council’s Corporate Improvement Plan by improving the wellbeing of 
people within the community by providing safe passage for all highway users. 

 

 

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required   

Reasons for this conclusion    

 

 

 

Facilitating more journeys by Active Travel will reduce our consumption of 
natural resources and act to tackle the causes and consequences of 
congestion, climate change, traffic pollution and noise. 

Encouraging people to be more active by providing Active Travel routes will 
help people to be healthy, to achieve their potential. 

 Name Position Signature Date 

Completed by Hasan Hasan Engineering Manager HIH 16/05/2025  

Signed off by  J.M.Davies Head of Service/Director JMD 16/05/2025 

P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 
 
 
 

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Single Cabinet Member Decisions 
 

Portfolio 9 – Strategic Planning, Transport and Connectivity 
  

 5th June 2025 
 

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport  
(James M. Davies) 

 
 
Matter for Decision 
 
Wards Affected:  All   
 
List of Approved Contractors 
 
Purpose of the Report: 
 
To seek Members’ approval to amend the List of Approved Contractors.  
 
Executive Summary: 
 
To seek approval to add new contractors and remove approved contractors. 
 
Background: 
 
Members will be aware that on previous occasions, reports concerning the List 
of Approved Contractors have been presented to Cabinet Board.   
 
The process gives local companies an opportunity to provide goods and 
services to the Council.  
 
The full list of categories is set out in Appendix A for your information.  
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 2



 
Financial Impacts: 
 
No implications. 
 
Integrated Impact Assessment: 
 
A first stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in 
discharging its legislative duties (under the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh 
Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.  
 
The first stage assessment, attached at Appendix B, has indicated that a more 
in-depth assessment is not required.  A summary is included below:- 

 
The report is seeking approval to add new contractors and remove approved 
contractors.  
 
This does not affect any group of people and or impact the Welsh language, 
biodiversity or the five ways of working. 

 
Valleys Communities Impacts: 
 
No implications. 
 
Workforce Impacts: 
 
No implications. 
 
Legal Impacts: 
 
No implications. 
 
Risk Management Impacts: 
 
No implications.  
 
Consultation: 
 
There is no requirement for external consultation on this item. 
 

Page 16



 
Recommendations: 
 
Having had due regard to the Integrated Impact Assessment it is recommended 
that:-  
 
The List of Approved Contractors is amended as follows:- 
 
Companies to be added to the List of Approved Contractors 
 
The following companies have applied to be included on the list and have 
passed the required assessments:-  
 

Company  Category  
 

Airtech Analysis Ltd (A080) 31 

EcoVigour Ltd (E034) 71, 72, 73, 77, 78, 84, 85,101,  
102 

Cameratech Electrical Ltd (C079) 43, 47 & 48 

 
Removal of an approved Contractor 
 
G018: Company has requested to be removed as an amalgamation has 
taken place with StressUK being a pending Application. 
 
G028: Company has failed to meet H&S requirements.  
 

Company  Category  
 

Goldhawk Bridge Restoration Ltd (G018) 88, 89, 92, 111 

Gravity Engineering Ltd (G028) 104 

 
Reasons for Proposed Decision: 
 
To keep the List of Approved Contractors up to date and as far as possible, 
ensure a competitive procurement process.  
 
These recommendations to be adopted for the purpose of supplying a List of 
Approved Contractors for invitation to tender within the relevant category.  
 

Page 17



 
Implementation of Decision: 
 
The decision is proposed for implementation after the three-day call-in period.  
 
Appendices: 
 
Appendix A - Categories for List of Approved Contractors 
Appendix B - First Stage IIA  
 
List of Background Papers 
 
None. 
 
Officer Contact 
 
Hasan Hasan, Engineering Manager  
Tel. No: 01639 686463  
Email: h.hasan@npt.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Page 18

mailto:h.hasan@npt.gov.uk


Appendix A 
 
Categories for List of Approved Contractors 
 
General Services 
1. Signs 
2. Plant Hire 
3. Security 
4. Clinical Waste 
5. Pest Control 
6. Re-Cycling 
7. Waste Disposal (e.g. Car, Computers, Steel) 
8. Crowd Control 
9. Traffic Management 
10. Portable Buildings 
11. Scaffolding 
 
Building Construction / Maintenance 
12. Building Construction £50,000 - £200,000 
13. Building Construction £200,000 - £1m 
14. Building Construction over £1m 
15. Minor Building Works below £50,000 
16. Works of Adaptation below £5,000 
17. Re-Roofing 

a) Felt & Asphalt below £10,000 / above £10,000 
b) Tiles & Slate below £10,000 / above £10,000 
c) GRP 
d) High Performance Coverings 
e) Sheeting & Cladding 

18. Supply &Installation of Floor Finishes 
a) Flexible Sheet, Tiles, Carpets 
b) Jointless 
c) Rigid Tiles, Slabs, Mosaics 
d) Wood 

19. Plastering 
20. Painting & Decorating 
21. Supply & Installation of Windows/Doors (Windows to BS 7412,
 Doors to PAS 23/1, PAS 24/1 to BS 7950 Kitemark Scheme) 

a) PVCU (using Aluplast System) 
b) Timber 
c) Aluminium 

Page 19



d) Steel 
e) Roller Shutter 
f) Security Doors 
g) Automatic Doors 

22. Suspended Ceilings 
23. Welding / Fabrication below £5,000 
24. Welding / Fabrication above £5,000 
25. Stonework Repair / Restoration / Cleaning 
26. Glazing & Safety Filming 
27. Wall Tie Replacement 
28. External Wall Insulation 
29. Damp Proofing / Dry Rot / Woodworm Treatment 
30. Cavity Wall and / or Loft Insulation 
31. Asbestos Handling & Removal, Asbestos Surveys & Asbestos 
 Consultancy Services 
32. Window Blinds 
33. Shop Fitters – Specialist Joinery 
34. Refurbishment of Laboratories 
35. Clearance of Void properties 
36. Works to Listed Buildings 

 
Mechanical & Electrical Engineering 
37. Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating below £50,000 
38. Domestic (including Housing) Plumbing & Central Heating above £50,000 
39. Commercial Heating & Ventilating below £100,000 
40. Commercial Heating & Ventilating above £100,000 
41. Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation below £50,000 
42. Domestic (including Housing) Electrical Installation above £50,000 
43. Commercial Electrical Installations below £100,000 
44. Commercial Electrical Installations above £100,000 
45. Gas Boiler Maintenance 
46. Maintenance of Building Management Systems for Heating & Ventilation 
 
Mechanical & Electrical Specialist Services 
47. CCTV 
48. Intruder Alarms 
49. Fire Alarms 
50. Warden Call System 
51. Lifts 
52. Swimming Pool Plant Equipment 
53. Water Systems Cleaning & Chlorination 

Page 20



54. Ductwork System Cleaning & Sterilisation 
55. Domestic & Commercial Kitchen Equipment Maintenance 
56. Supply & Installation of Specialist Kitchen Equipment / Fittings 
57. Installation, Testing & Maintenance of Local Exhaust Ventilation (LEV) 
58. Water Systems – Risk Assessment 
59. Supply & Installation of Pipework & Ductwork Installation 
60. Supply, Installation and / or Servicing of Automatic Door Systems 
61. PA Systems / Sound Systems 
62. Stage Lighting 
63. Service / Repair of Kilns 
64. Supply, Installation & Servicing of Leisure Services Equipment 
65. Specialist Steelwork (stainless Steel & Fabricated Works) 
66. Lightning Conductors 
67. Fire Fighting Equipment including Hose Reels 
68. Smoke / Fire Detectors 
69. Stage Equipment including Curtains, Gantry, Special Effects etc. 
70. Computer / Telephone Cabling 

 
Civil Engineering 
71. Civil Engineering £0 – £25,000 
72. Civil Engineering £25,000 – £250,000 
73. Civil Engineering £250,000 – £1m 
74. Civil Engineering over £1m 
75. Land Reclamation 
76. Sewers & Drainage 
77. Hard & Soft Landscaping 
78. Ground Investigation 
79. Demolition 
80. Surfacing, Carriageway & Footways 
81. Surface Dressing 
82. Road Markings & Reflective Road Studs 
83. Carriageway Slurry Surfacing & Footways 
84. Fencing 
85. Gabion & Blockstone 
86. Steel Fabrication below £25,000 
87. Steel Fabrication above £25,000 
88. Bridge Works, New & Maintenance 

 
Civil Engineering Specialists 
89. Concrete Repairs 
90. Diving Inspections & Works within Water 

Page 21



91. Bridge Deck Expansion Joints 
92. Bridge Deck Water Proofing 
93. Soil Nailing 
94. Sewer Relining 
95. Sewer Surveys 
96. Safety Fencing 
97. Bridge Parapets (Manufacture & Installation) 
98. Access Plant for Inspection 
99. Bridge Parapet Painting 
100. Painting of Structural Steelwork 
101. Aboriculturalist 
102. Weed-spraying 
103. Weather Forecasting 
104. Playground Equipment 
105. Specialist Cleaning 
106. Synthetic Pitches and Sports Facilities 
107. Bus/Cycle Shelters 
108. Traffic Signals 
109. Street Lighting 
110. Street Furniture 
111. Specialist Contractor not listed above 

 
 

Page 22



  

 
 
 
Appendix B 

 
Impact Assessment - First Stage  

 
1. Details of the initiative  
  

Initiative description and summary:  List of Approved Contractors – Approval to add new contractors and remove 
approved contractors. 
 

Service Area:  Procurement  

Directorate:  All  

 
 
2. Does the initiative affect:   
 

 Yes No 

Service users  x  

Staff  x  

Wider community  x  

Internal administrative process only    

 
 
 
 
 

P
age 23



3. Does the initiative impact on people because of their:  
 

 Yes No None/ 
Negligible 

Don’t 
Know 

Impact 
H/M/L 

Reasons for your decision (including 
evidence)/How might it impact? 

Age    x    There is no impact.  Applications to be included 
on the Approved List of Contractors are accepted 
from all construction companies who meet the 
criteria. 

Disability    x   

Gender Reassignment   x   

Marriage/Civil Partnership   x   

Pregnancy/Maternity   x   

Race   x   

Religion/Belief   x   

Sex   x   

Sexual orientation   x   

 

4. Does the initiative impact on: 

 

 Yes No None/ 

Negligible 

Don’t 
know 

Impact 
H/M/L 

Reasons for your decision (including 
evidence used) / How might it impact? 

People’s opportunities to 
use the Welsh language  

  

 

 

x  

   

Treating the Welsh 
language no less 
favourably than English  

  

 

 

x  

   

 

P
age 24



5. Does the initiative impact on biodiversity: 

 Yes No None/ 
Negligible 

Don’t 
know 

Impact 
H/M/L 

Reasons for your decision (including 
evidence) /  
How might it impact? 

To maintain and enhance 
biodiversity  

  x  
  

N/A 

To promote the resilience 
of ecosystems, i.e. 
supporting protection of the 
wider environment, such as 
air quality, flood alleviation, 
etc.  

  x 

  

N/A 

 

6. Does the initiative embrace the sustainable development principle (5 ways of working): 

 Yes No Details 

Long term - how the 
initiative supports the long 
term well-being of people  

 
 

 
The addition of contractors onto the List of Approved Contractors will enable these 
companies to be procured in accordance with NPT’s Procurement Rules.  
Contractors who fail to meet the requirements of this List will be given the 
opportunity to meet NPT’s criteria.  If this is not met, approval will be sought from 
Members to remove these contractors.  

Integration -  how the 
initiative impacts upon our 
wellbeing objectives  

 
 

 
Approving additional contractors onto the List of Approved Contractors will enable 
NPT to procure works with these companies.  This will allow the companies to 
provide employment opportunities, allowing people to take advantage of wealth 
generated through securing decent work.   

P
age 25



 

 

 

  

The List of Approved Contractors gives local companies the opportunity to be 
contracted by NPT to undertake works.  

Involvement -  how 
people have been involved 
in developing the initiative  

 
 

 
The companies have been assessed to determine their suitability to be included 
on the List of Approved Contractors.  External financial checks have been 
undertaken.  Various departments have undertaken checks on the companies for 
Insurances, technical ability, Quality, Environmental and Health & Safety.  

Collaboration - how we 
have worked with other 
services/organisations to 
find shared sustainable 
solutions 

 
 

 
Several departments have been involved in checking that contractors are suitable 
to undertake works for the category/ies.  Any contractors who fail to comply with 
the ongoing checks for the List of Approved Contractors will be given the 
opportunity to meet NPT criteria.  If this is not met, approval will be sought from 
Members to remove these contractors.  The List of Approved Contractors is 
available for use by all departments in the Authority wishing to undertake works.  

Prevention -  how the 
initiative will prevent 
problems occurring or 
getting worse  

 
 

 
Contractors who fail to comply with the ongoing checks for the List of Approved 
Contractors will be given the opportunity to meet NPT criteria.  If this is not met, 
approval will be sought from Members to remove these contractors. 

P
age 26



7. Declaration - based on above assessment (tick as appropriate): 

A full impact assessment (second stage) is not required   

Reasons for this conclusion    

This First Stage Impact Assessment has been undertaken to assist the Council in discharging its legislative duties (under 
the Equality Act 2010, the Welsh Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015, the Well-being of Future Generations 
(Wales) Act 2015 and the Environment (Wales) Act 2016.  
 
This First Stage Assessment has indicated that a more in-depth assessment is not required.  A summary is below:- 
 
The report is seeking approval to add new Contractor(s), add additional Category/ies for approved Contractor(s) and remove 
approved Contractor(s). 
 
This does not affect any group of people and/or impact the Welsh Language, Biodiversity or the Five Ways of Working. 
 

 

A full impact assessment (second stage) is required  x 

Reasons for this conclusion    

N/A 

 

 

 Name Position Signature Date 

Completed by:- Hasan I. Hasan Engineering Manager HH 21/5/2025 

Signed off by:- James M. Davies Head of Engineering & Transport JMD 21/5/2025 

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Proposed 'Prohibition of Waiting, Loading and Unloading At Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on Beacons View, Valley View and Cwrt Tudor for the new Housing Developments at the  Old Tudor Inn Site, Cimla Neath.
	R10600 - BV - TRO - 01 - Rev A - Appendix A
	Sheets and Views
	TRO - 01 - Rev A


	The Former Tudor Inn Beacons View - IIA - Appendix B

	2 List of Approved Contractors

